From: Matt Manahan
To: "Christopher M. Hunter"; Burke, Ruth A; Bertocci, Cynthia S; Reid, Jerry; Landry, Andrew; "Anthony Buxton";

"Ashli Coleman"; Hobbins, Barry; Hinkel, Bill; "Bob Haynes"; Stratton, Robert D; "Brian Murphy"; "Carrie
Carpenter"; "Cathy Johnson"; "City of Lewiston"; "David Publicover"; "Ed Buzzell"; "Elizabeth Boepple, Esq.";

"Emily Green"; Emily T. Howe; "Eric Sherman"; "Gerry Mirabile"; "Gerry Petruccelli"; "International Brotherhood
of Electrical Workers"; DEP, NECEC; "Jay Clement"; "Jeffrey Reardon"; "Jeffrey Talbert"; Joanna B. Tourangeau;
"Kathy Barkley"; "Kennebec River Angler"; "Kim Lyman"; Puryear, Kristen; Parker, Lauren; "Maine Guide
Service"; "Maine State Chamber of Commerce"; "Mandy Farrar"; "Mark Goodwin"; "Matt Wagner"; Rideout,
Megan M; Melanie Sturm; "Melissa Pauley"; "Mike Pilsbury”; "Nick Bennett"; "Nick Leadley"; Livesay, Nick; "Noah
Hale"; "NRCM"; Bensinger, Peggy; "Peter Dostie"; "Phelps Turner"; "Rob Wood"; "Robert Borowski"; "Robert
Weingarten"; "Sean Mahoney"; "Steven Zuretti"; Miller, Susanne; "Taylor Walker"; "Tony DiBlasi"; "Town of

Caratunk"; "Trout Unlimited"; "Wagner Forest Management"; "Western Maine Mountains"; Lisa A. Gilbreath;

"shanna@lametrochamber.com"; bborowski@preti.com; "Gerald Petruccelli"; "Ben Smith"

Cc: James T. Kilbreth; Elizabeth C. Mooney; David M. Kallin

Subject: RE: Natural Resources Council of Maine’s Reply in Support of Application for Stay of Agency Decision
Date: Thursday, July 2, 2020 12:54:00 PM

Attachments: image001.ipg

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

CMP objects to NRCM’s attempted submission of this reply. The Executive Analyst’s June
12, 2020 letter to Mr. Kilbreth made no provision for submission of a reply to CMP’s
response to NRCM'’s stay request, and CMP asks that it be rejected.

Matthew D. Manahan

PIERCE ATWOOQOD LLP PH 207.791.1189

visit our ENViromation Center

From: Christopher M. Hunter <CHunter@dwmlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 12:16 PM

To: 'ruth.a.burke@maine.gov' <ruth.a.burke@maine.gov>; 'cynthia.s.bertocci@maine.gov'
<cynthia.s.bertocci@maine.gov>; 'jerry.reid@maine.gov' <jerry.reid@maine.gov>;
'Andrew.Landry@maine.gov' <Andrew.Landry@maine.gov>; 'Anthony Buxton'
<abuxton@preti.com>; 'Ashli Coleman' <ashli.goodenow@gmail.com>; 'Barry Hobbins'
<Barry.Hobbins@maine.gov>; 'Bill Hinkel' <bill.hinkel@maine.gov>; 'Bob Haynes'
<oldcanadaroad@myfairpoint.net>; 'Bob Stratton' <robert.d.stratton@maine.gov>; '‘Brian Murphy'
<Brian.J.Murphy@nexteraenergy.com>; 'Carrie Carpenter' <Carrie_Carpenter@rocketmail.com>;
'Cathy Johnson' <cjohnson@nrcm.org>; 'City of Lewiston' <EBarrett@lewistonmaine.gov>; 'David
Publicover' <dpublicover@outdoors.org>; 'Ed Buzzell' <edbuzzel@gmail.com>; 'Elizabeth Boepple,
Esq.' <boepple@nhlandlaw.com>; 'Emily Green' <egreen@clf.org>; Emily T. Howe
<EHowe@dwmlaw.com>; 'Eric Sherman' <eshermanbpr@gmail.com>; 'Gerry Mirabile'
<Gerry.mirabile@cmpco.com>; 'Gerry Petruccelli' <gpetruccelli@pmhlegal.com>; 'International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers' <burgess@ibew104.org>; 'lames Beyer'
<NECEC.DEP@maine.gov>; 'lay Clement' <Jay.L.CLement@usace.army.mil>; 'leffrey Reardon'
<jeffrey.reardon@tu.org>; 'leffrey Talbert' <jtalbert@preti.com>; Joanna B. Tourangeau
<JTourangeau@dwmlaw.com>; 'Kathy Barkley' <kbraft@gmail.com>; 'Kennebec River Angler'
<info@kennebecriverangler.com>; 'Kim Lyman' <klyman9672@gmail.com>; 'Kristen Puryear
<kristen.puryear@maine.gov>; 'Lauren Parker' <Lauren.Parker@maine.gov>; '‘Maine Guide Service'
<gcaruso@myfairpoint.net>; '‘Maine State Chamber of Commerce' <Amorin@mainechamber.org>;
'"Mandy Farrar' <manfarrl974@yahoo.com>; '‘Mark Goodwin' <magoodwin@burnsmcd.com>; ‘Matt
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Wagner' <mwagner@insourcerenewables.com>; 'Megan Rideout' <Megan.M.Rideout@maine.gov>;
'msturm@nrcm.org' <msturm@nrcm.org>; '‘Melissa Pauley' <melissa.pauley@hq.doe.gov>; 'Mike
Pilsbury' <mspils15@hotmail.com>; 'Nick Bennett' <nbennett@nrcm.org>; 'Nick Leadley'
<leadley@myfairpoint.net>; 'Nick Livesay' <Nick.Livesay@maine.gov>; 'Noah Hale'
<lwithwhitewaters@gmail.com>; 'NRCM' <sely@nrcm.org>; 'Peggy Bensinger'
<Peggy.Bensinger@maine.gov>; 'Peter Dostie' <hawksnestlodge@gmail.com>; 'Phelps Turner'
<pturner@clf.org>; 'Rob Wood' <robert.wood@tnc.org>; 'Robert Borowski' <rborowski@preti.com>;
'Robert Weingarten' <bpwl@midmaine.com>; 'Sean Mahoney' <smahoney@clf.org>; 'Steven
Zuretti' <steven.zuretti@brookfieldrenewable.com>; 'Susanne Miller' <Susanne.miller@maine.gov>;
'Taylor Walker' <twalkerfilm@gmail.com>; 'Tony DiBlasi' <diblasi.tony@gmail.com>; 'Town of
Caratunk' <caratunkselectmen@myfairpoint.net>; 'Trout Unlimited' <dhedrick@roadrunner.com>;
'Wagner Forest Management' <mnovello@wagnerforest.com>; 'Western Maine Mountains'
<bsmith@smithlawmaine.com>; Matt Manahan <mmanahan@pierceatwood.com>; Lisa A. Gilbreath
<lgilbreath@PierceAtwood.com>; 'shanna@lametrochamber.com' <shanna@lametrochamber.com>
Cc: James T. Kilbreth <JKilbreth@dwmlaw.com>; Elizabeth C. Mooney <EMooney@dwmlaw.com>;
David M. Kallin <DKallin@dwmlaw.com>

Subject: Natural Resources Council of Maine’s Reply in Support of Application for Stay of Agency
Decision

***This message originated outside your organization***

Good Afternoon,

Attached please find a copy of the cover letter and the Natural Resources Council of Maine’s
Reply in Support of Application for Stay of Agency Decision that will be sent overnight FedEx to
the Maine Board of Environmental Protection. Should you have any questions and concerns,
please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Thank you,

Christopher M. Hunter
Legal Assistant

207.771.9215 Direct
CHunter@dwmlaw.com

84 Marginal Way, Suite 600, Portland, ME 04101-2480
800.727.1941 | 207.772.3627 Fax | dwmlaw.com

DrummondWoodsum
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The information transmitted herein is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of any privilege, including,
without limitation, the attorney-client privilege if applicable. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the e-mail and any attachments from any computer.
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